

COMMITTEE ON THE SAFEGUARD OF THE PURSUIT OF SCIENCE

International Council of Scientific Unions

FE Alvarez Rojas Sr.
Av Las Heras 3660 (13-B)
1425 Buenos Aires
Argentina

Dear Dr. Rojas,

January 7, 1983

Thank you for your letter of December 12, 1982. So far the cases of four persons in your group have reached us, the cases of your son and daughter-in-law, the case of A A Giorgi and the case of O E Segal. Now that you know my address you can have reports sent to me also directly.

I have written to both the representative of ICSU in Argentina, which is Consejo Nacional de Investigaciones Cientificas y Tecnicas, Rivadavia 1917, Buenos Aires - R 25, and to the Amnesty International in London.

The inclusion of a case in the Register is decided by our whole committee that has its annual meeting next June in Paris. For that, I collect all possible information on the cases which means that besides the actual reports, information from some other source such as some authority or the ICSU national member or the like is sought. This does not mean that we do not believe in the reports but it is simply a decided procedure.

I am sorry about using the CSPS envelope. I will be wiser for now on.

I wish you a better year for 1983 and send you my personal sympathy and encouragement.

Sincerely yours,


Pirjo Pietinen

Chairman:

Professor Helge Gyllenberg
Department of Microbiology
University of Helsinki
SF-00710 Helsinki 71
Finland
Tel.: 358-0-378011
Telex: 124690 UNIH SF

Secretary:

Dr. Pirjo Pietinen
Department of Nutrition
University of Helsinki
SF-00710 Helsinki 71
Finland
Tel.: 358-0-378011
Telex: 124690 UNIH SF

ICSU Secrétariat:

51, Boulevard de Montmorency
F-75016 Paris
France